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Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

3BM-RES1520 renewal
Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 2:25 PM
To: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi,

This goes to the same folder.

Thanks,
Sergey

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 4:11 PM
Subject: Re: 3BM-RES1520 renewal
To: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sergey
That is an error. I will correct and send back.
There are three dumps:
One is municipal dump which is called Landfill.
Second one is the metal dump inside the Town.
The third   one is a fenced metal dump which is mostly used now  a days.

I will call you tomorrow morning.

thanks for your coopera�on.

Bhabesh

From: Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: February 11, 2020 4:14 PM
To: Roy, Bhabesh <BRoy@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 3BM-RES1520 renewal
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Bhabesh,

Just wanted to follow up on the Application you submitted for 3BM-RES1520 (Waste Management Facilities).

The Application form provided in the Application package was actually for the Type A 3BM-RUT (Utilidor). Could you please submit the
3BM-RES one?

Also, the Summary states that both domestic and metal waste sites are currently full, so the new metal dump is being heavily used.
Does this mean that all wastes currently go to this new metal dump?
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Regards,


